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MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Members of the Public Advisory Committee (PAC)  
From: Randi Novakoff, Outreach Manager 
Date:  June 7, 2019 
Re: ** PAC Meeting **  
 Date: Monday, June 17, 2019 
 Time: 6:00 PM – 7:30 P.M. 
 Place: Tower at STAR, 100 Discovery Blvd, Suite 800,  

Newark DE 19713 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Approval of April 15 meeting minutes    (6:00 p.m.) 

2. Public Comment Period     (6:05 p.m.) 

3. Executive Director’s Report – Tigist Zegeye   (6:10 p.m.) 

 
ACTION ITEMS: 

4. Transportation Justice Report – Bill Swiatek   (6:20 p.m.) 
 

5. City of Wilmington Transportation Studies – Dave Gula 
(6:40 p.m.) 

 
PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

 
6. Public Participation Plan Update – Randi Novakoff  (7:10 p.m.) 

 
7. Other Business       (7:25 p.m.) 

 
8. Adjournment       (7:30 p.m.) 

 
 
Enclosures 

1. Draft  April 15 PAC meeting minutes 
 

 
*** The next PAC meeting will be held on August 26, 2019 *** 

 
The PAC meeting will begin at 6:00 p.m., and will be held in the WILMAPCO conference room 

at 100 Discovery Blvd, Newark, DE 19713. 



 

 

                                                  Partners with you in transportation planning 

PAC members are welcome to join us at 5:30 p.m., for pizza and salad. 

PAC members may use this time to visit with each other and talk about their organizations and 

advocacy.  Please feel free to bring information about your organization to distribute. 

 

Please rsvp to rnovakoff@wilmapco.org. 

 
  
 


